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MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2022-69 

 

 

DATE:  November 11, 2022 

 

TO:  MIAX Exchange Members 

 

FROM:  MIAX Regulatory Department 

 

RE: Optional Removal of Good ‘Til Canceled (“GTC”) Orders Upon Loss of 

Communication 

 

 

This Regulatory Circular is to inform MIAX Options Exchange Members that a proposed rule change to 

amend Exchange Rule 519C, Mass Cancellation of Trading Interest, to allow Good ‘til Cancelled (“GTC”) 

orders to be cancelled when there is a loss of communication between the Members’ FIX Order Interface 

(“FOI”) and the Exchange’s System, will become operative on November 18, 2022. 

 

Members that wish to have their GTC orders removed upon a loss of communication must notify the 

Exchange’s Help Desk at TradingOperations@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7302. 

 

Complete details regarding the change can be found in the Exchange’s rule filing, (SR-MIAX-2022-37). 

 

Please contact MIAX Trading Operations at TradingOperations@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7302 

with any questions. 

 

Regulatory inquiries should be directed to Regulatory@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7309. 
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